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Docket Optical System - Re: Calico Solar (08-AFC-13) Applicant's Submittal of Abstract of

Analysisof Predation on Desert Tortoise Populations in the Mojave Desert

From:  Gloria Smith <Gloria.Smith@sierraclub.org>
To: <Darin_Neufeld@URSCorp.com>
Date: 8/17/2010 4:33 PM

Subject: Re: Calico Solar (08-AFC-13) Applicant's Submittal of Abstract of Analysisof Predation on

Desert Tortoise Populations in the Mojave Desert

CC: <aeggert@energy.state.ca.us>, <allanori@comcast.net>, <Amy_Fuller@URSCorp.com>,

<Angela_Leiba@URSCorp.com>, <anne.alexander@kattenlaw.com>,

<atomictoadranch@netzero.net>, <bbrizzee@cc.sbcounty.gov>, <btherk@jeffnet.org>,

<cameracoordinator@sheepsociety.com>, <cholmes@energy.state.ca.us>,
<cmeyer@energy.state.ca.us>, <Corinne_Lytle@URSCorp.com>,

<cynthia.burch@kattenlaw.com>, <dfgpalm@adelphia.net>, <docket@energy.state.ca.us>,

<e-recipient@caiso.com>, <ella.gannon@bingham.com>,
<felicia.bellows@tesserasolar.com>, <jbasofin@defenders.org>,

<jbyron@energy.state.ca.us>, <jcarter@Isdut.com>, <Jennifer_Draper@URSCorp.com>,
<jim_stobaugh@blm.gov>, <kchew@energy.state.ca.us>, <Imiles@adamsbroadwell.com>,
<lwhite@energy.state.ca.us>, <newberryCSD@gmail.com>, <ochsjack@earthlink.net>,

<pkramer@energy.state.ca.us>, <publicadviser@energy.state.ca.us>,
<richard_rotte@blm.gov>, <sadams@energy.state.ca.us>,
<sean.gallagher@tesserasolar.com>, <steven.lamb@kattenlaw.com>,
<travis.ritchie@sierraclub.org>

URS Corp:

Simply courtesy dictates that you either: 1) provide the document in pdf for the parties to review; or 2) provide a
cite in an unlocked document so that parties can either click on the website or cut and paste the url. Is it stands,

you made viewing your document as difficult as possible.

Gloria D. Smith

Senior Staff Attorney

Sierra Club Environmental Law Program
85 Second Street

San Francisco, CA 94105

Phone: (415) 977-5532

Fax: (415) 977-5793

CONFIDENTIAL LEGAL COMMUNICATION/WORK PRODUCT

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential attorney-client
communications and/or attorney work product. If you receive this e-malil
inadvertently, please reply to the sender and delete all versions on your
system.

From: Darin_Neufeld@URSCorp.com
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To: felicia.bellows@tesserasolar.com, allanori@comcast.net, e-recipient@caiso.com, dfgpalm@adelphia.net, jim_stobaugh@blm.gov,
richard_rotte@blm.gov, Imiles@adamsbroadwell.com, jbyron@energy.state.ca.us, pkramer@energy.state.ca.us, cholmes@energy.state.ca.us,

atomictoadranch@netzero.net, cmeyer@energy.state.ca.us, publicadviser@energy.state.ca.us, jbasofin@defenders.org,

Angela_Leiba@URSCorp.com, ella.gannon@bingham.com, bbrizzee@cc.sbcounty.gov, cameracoordinator@sheepsociety.com,
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cynthia.burch@kattenlaw.com, steven.lamb@kattenlaw.com, anne.alexander@kattenlaw.com
Cc: Amy_Fuller@URSCorp.com, sean.gallagher@tesserasolar.com, Corinne_Lytle@URSCorp.com, btherk@jeffnet.org, jcarter@Isdut.com,

Jennifer_Draper@URSCorp.com
Date: 08/17/2010 04:25 PM
Subject: Calico Solar (08-AFC-13) Applicant's Submittal of Abstract of Analysis of Predation on Desert Tortoise Populations in the Mojave Desert

Good evening,

Provided for docketing is the Applicant's Submittal of Abstract of Analysis of Predation on Desert Tortoise Populations in
the Mojave Desert. Hard copies can be obtained upon request.

If you have any questions or difficulty opening the attachment, please let me know.

(See attached file: Abstract_Article_Effects Predation_Desert Tortoise.pdf)
Thanks,

Darin Neufeld
Environmental Specialist
URS Corporation

1615 Murray Canyon Road
Suite 1000

San Diego, CA 92108
WWW.Urscorp.com

tel: 619.294.9400 ext. 1159
direct: 619.243.2949

fax: 619.293.7920
darin_neufeld@urscorp.com

This e-mail and any attachments contain URS Corporation confidential information that may be proprietary or privileged. If you receive this message in error or are
not the intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any of this information and you should destroy the e-mail and any attachments or copies.

[attachment "Abstract_Article_Effects Predation_Desert Tortoise.pdf" deleted by Gloria Smith/Sierraclub]
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